3 CME Group Advisory Notice

TO: Clearing Member Firms; Back Office Managers
FROM: CME Clearing

DATE: October 30, 2023

ADVISORY #: 23-330

SUBJECT: Product Modification Summary for Clearing Firms, Bookkeeping Software Providers,
ISVs

Effective October 30, 2023, the New York Mercantile Exchange, Inc. (NYMEX or Exchange) delisted
the below Power products from CME Globex and CME ClearPort.

There is currently no open interest in these products.

Code
Clearing/ Title Rélrl]eab?grk
Globex P

VDP/VLD | Palo Verde Day-Ahead Peak Calendar-Day 5 MW Futures 940
PVD/PVL | Palo Verde Day-Ahead Peak Calendar-Month 5 MW Futures 939
QVD/QVL | Palo Verde Day-Ahead Off-Peak Calendar-Day 5 MW Futures 942
OVD/OVL | Palo Verde Day-Ahead Off-Peak Calendar-Month 5 MW Futures 941
MDA/MLD | Mid-Columbia Day-Ahead Peak Calendar-Day 5 MW Futures 936
MDC/MDL | Mid-Columbia Day-Ahead Peak Calendar-Month 5 MW Futures 935
MXO/MXL | Mid-Columbia Day-Ahead Off-Peak Calendar-Day 5 MW Futures 938
OMC/OML | Mid-Columbia Day-Ahead Off-Peak Calendar-Month 5 MW Futures 937
Information Contacts |
General Information Products & Services (312) 930-1000
Operations Information Clearing House (312) 207-2525
Globex Information Global Command Center (800) 438-8616
T OTIIELEE EEm Risk Management Dept. (312) 648-3888
Information
Position Limits Market Regulation (312) 341-7970
Clearing Fees Clearing Fee Hotline (312) 648-5470
Regards,

CME Clearing



